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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting (AGM)
of the Members of the M/s. Jayanti Commercial Limited will be held at the
Registered Office of the Company at 34A, Metcalfe Street, Flat 3F, Kolkata —
700 013, West Bengal on Friday, the 30" day of September 2016 at 11.00 A.M.
for transacting the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including the

3.

consolidated Financial Statements) of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2016 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To ratify the appointment of Auditors of the Company and to fix their

remuneration and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“ RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendations of the Audit Committee
of the Board, along with section 139, 142 and any other applicable provisions,
if any, for the time being in force, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
corresponding rules made thereunder, including and statutory modifications or
re- enactments thereof, the appointment of M/s SN Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No. 325653E) as Statutory Auditor of the
Company, who shall hold office from the conclusion of 318 Annual General
Meeting of the Company until the conclusion of the 36" Annual General
Meeting, to be held in calendar year 2019, at such remuneration as may be
recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and as
may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is
hereby ratified for the financial year 2016-17.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

To elect a Director in place of Shri Pankaj Phushkania (DIN: 01070729) who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re- appointment.



JEVARNTT COMMERCHAL LIMED

REGD. OFFICE: 34A, METCALFE STREET, FLAT 3F, KOLKATA - 700 013.
Phone: + 91 33 40140100, Email: jayanticommercial@yahoo.com
CIN: L51109WB1983PLC035795

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“ RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read
with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) Shri Pradeep Gourisaria ( DIN
01042892), who was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 05" October,
2015 by the Board under section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who
holds office only upto this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years, up to the conclusion of the 38%"
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the calendar year
2021,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Reqistered Office: By the order of the Board
34A, Metcalfe Street, For Jayanti Commercial Limited
3" Floor,

Kolkata — 700 013.
Sd/
(Shilpa Jhunjhunwala)
Date: 05" September, 2016 Whole-time Director



JEVARNTT COMMERCHAL LIMED

REGD. OFFICE: 34A, METCALFE STREET, FLAT 3F, KOLKATA - 700 013.
Phone: + 91 33 40140100, Email: jayanticommercial@yahoo.com
CIN: L51109WB1983PLC035795

NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

The Notice is being sent to all the Shareholders, whose names appear on the Register of
Shareholders as on 2™ September, 2016.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself/ herself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company.
The proxies to be effective, should however be deposited at registered office of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Pursuant to section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person cannot be appointed proxy
for more than 50 members and holding not more than 10% of the aggregate share capital
carrying voting rights. However, a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate Members are requested to submit to the Company a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at this General Meeting.

The material documents referred to in the accompanying explanatory statement shall be
open for inspection by the Equity Shareholders at the registered office of the Company on
all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays between 03.00 PM to
05.00 PM up to 24™ September, 2016.

The Register of Directors and KMPs and their shareholding, maintained under section 170
of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested,
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection
by the members at AGM.

The register of members and the share transfer book of the Company will remain closed
from 24™ September 2016 to 30" September 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address /change in bank
details to the Company’s registered office, quoting their ledger folio number. In respect of
shares held in electronic form, instructions regarding change in address/change in bank
details may be furnished to their respective depository participants only.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide Circular Ref.No.MRD/Dop/Cir-
05/2007 dated April 27,2007 made PAN mandatory for all securities market transaction.
Thereafter , vide Circular No.MRD/DOP/Cir-05/2009 dated May 20,2009 it was clarified
that for securities market transactions and off market / private transaction involving transfer
of shares in physical form of listed Companies, it shall be mandatory for the transferee(s) to
furnish copy of PAN Card to the Company / RTA for registration of such transfer of shares.
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The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Circular Nos.17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April
21,2011 and April 29,2011 respectively, has undertaken a * Green Initiative’ and allowed
companies to share documents with its shareholders though electronic mode. Members are
requested to support this Green Initiative by registering / updating their email addresses, in
respect of shares held in physical form with Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

In compliance with section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to
provide E-voting facility through Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) as an
alternative, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their votes electronically
on all the resolutions set forth in the notice convening the 33" Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

Instructions for e-voting:

The business of this Meeting may be transacted through electronic system and the Company
is providing facility for voting by electronic means.

The process and manner of voting by electronic means, the time schedule including the time
period during which the votes may be cast and all necessary instructions and information in
this respect have been given in a separate sheet forming part of the notice.

The e-voting period commences on Monday, 26" September, 2016 (10.00 A.M. IST) and
ends on Thursday 29" September, 2016 (5.00 P.M. IST). During this period, Members of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the
close of working hours on 23" September 2016 (‘Cut-off date’) may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting on Thursday,
29™ September, 2016 after 5.00 P.M. IST. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
Member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on Cut-off Date.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the closing working hours of Cut-off Date and not casting
their vote electronically, may only cast their vote by means of Ballot/Polling Paper at the
Annual General Meeting.

Ms. Richa Shukla, Practising Company Secretary, Kolkata (C.P. No. 15080), who
has consented to act as the Scrutinizer and is available for the purpose of ascertaining the
requisite majority, was appointed by the Board of Directors as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the voting process (electronically or otherwise) for AGM in a fair and
transparent manner and submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast
to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General
Meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment
of the Company and within a period not exceeding three working days from the



JEVARNTT COMMERCHAL LIMED

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Vi.

Vii.

REGD. OFFICE: 34A, METCALFE STREET, FLAT 3F, KOLKATA - 700 013.
Phone: + 91 33 40140100, Email: jayanticommercial@yahoo.com
CIN: L51109WB1983PLC035795

conclusion of the Annual General Meeting make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of
the votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or any other
person authorized by him in writing.

The results of voting (including e-voting or otherwise) shall be aggregated and declared
on or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The results declared along with
the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com
immediately and communicated to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

The facility of voting through ballot paper or polling paper shall also be made available
for the members at the Annual General Meeting who have not been able to vote
electronically and who are attending the Meeting. The members who have cast their vote
electronically would be entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting but would not be
permitted to cast their vote again at the Meeting. Once the vote is cast, the member
cannot change the same or recast the same again.

Once the vote is cast, the member cannot change the same or recast the same again.
Please see the instructions below for details on e-Voting facility.

The voting period begins on Monday, 26" September, 2016 (10.00 A.M. IST) and ends
on Thursday 29" September, 2016 (5.00 P.M. IST). During this period shareholders of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 23" September 2016, may cast their vote electronically.

Log on to the e-voting website: www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” tab to cast your votes.
Now enter your User ID:
a. For CDSL : 16 digits Beneficiary ID
b. Members holding shares in Physical form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

*Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of
the sequence number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
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number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the

Bank company records for the said demat account or folio.

Details

e Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned
in instruction (iv).

viii.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

ix.  Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

X.  For the members holding shares in Physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the Resolutions contained in this Notice.

xi.  Click on the EVSN of JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED.

xii.  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

xiii.  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions.
Xiv.  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

XV.  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

xvi.  You can also take out print of the Voting done by you by clicking on “click here to print”
option on the Voting Page.

xvii.  If demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on forgot Password and enter the details as prompted
by the system.

XViil. Note for Institutional Shareholders
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Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as
Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able
to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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STATEMENT SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 102 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Annexed to the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Friday
the 30" day of September, 2016.

Item No. 4

It is proposed to appoint Shri Pradeep Gourisaria (details provided in enclosed annexure)
as an independent director under section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold office
for 5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of 38th Annual General Meeting.

Shri Pradeep Gourisaria is not disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a director.
The Company has received notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 proposing the candidature of Shri Pradeep Gourisaria for the office
of Director of the Company. The Company has also received declaration from him that
he meets with the criteria of Independence prescribed under sub section (6) of section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Gourisaria fulfils the conditions for appointment as an
Independent Director as specified in the Act and listing agreement. Copy of draft letter of
appointment of Shri Gourisaria as an Independent Director would be available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company during normal business hours.

Except Shri Pradeep Gourisaria himself, none of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel
or their relatives as defined under section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013, are in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the aforesaid resolution and are
only interested to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any. The Board
strongly recommends the passing of this resolution as an Ordinary resolution.

Reaqistered Office: By the order of the Board
34A, Metcalfe Street, For Jayanti Commercial Limited
3" Floor,

Kolkata — 700 013.
Sd/
(Shilpa Jhunjhunwala)
Date: 05" September, 2016 Whole-time Director
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM No. 4 OF THE NOTICE

Brief profile of the Directors seeking re-appointment in the 33" Annual General Meeting on Friday,
30t September, 2016

Name of the Director Pradeep Gourisaria
Director Identification Number (DIN) 01042892

Date of Birth 17/04/1960
Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment on Board 05/10/2015
Quialification B.Com

Shareholding in Company Nil

List of Directorships held in other Companies | Nil
(excluding foreign, private and Section 8
Companies)

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and | None
Stakeholders’  Relationship ~ Committees
across Public Companies.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please fill in the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Regd. Folio DP ID & Client ID

(If not dematerialized) (If dematerialized)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the 33 Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Friday the 30%
September, 2016 at 11:00 AM at 34A, Metcalfe Street, 3" Floor, Kolkata — 700013.

Signature of the Shareholder/
Proxy/Representative present

< < <
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014

PROXY FORM
Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E Mail ID
DP ID / Client ID Folio No.
I/We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
1. Name: E-Mail:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-Mail:
Address:
Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-Mail:
Address:
Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote, in case of a poll, for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 33 Annual
General Meeting of the member of Company to be held on Friday, the 30" September, 2016 at 11.00 A.M. at
34A, Metcalfe Street, 3 Floor, Kolkata 700013 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution
as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business *For *Against

1. | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements (including consolidated
financial statements), Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors for the financial year ended 31 March 2016.

2. | Ratification of Appointment of M/s SN Khetan & Associates.
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

3. | Re-appointment of Shri Pankaj Phushkania as Director who retires
by rotation.

4. | Appointment of Shri Pradeep Gourisaria as Independent Director
for a term of 5 consecutive years.

Signed this .............. dayof............. 2016
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy Signature of the first named / sole shareholder
Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. It is optional to put a “X” in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against'
column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DAY OF
MARCH, 2016

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting this 33 Annual Report along with Audited Financial

statement for the financial year ended 31°t March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performances for the year under review along with previous year’s figures are
given hereunder:

Net Sales /Income from
Business Operations

Other Income

Total Income

Total Expenditure excluding
Depreciation

Profit before Depreciation
Less: Depreciation

Profit after depreciation and
Interest

Less: Provision for Taxation
Net Profit after Tax

Balance carried to Balance
Sheet

Earnings per share

FINANCIAL REVIEW:

During the Financial year 2015-16, the revenue from operations of your Company got enhanced by
around 68% and that the Company recorded the revenue of Rs. 33,82,987/- as against 20,08,766/- in
Financial Year 2014-15. There is a remarkable growth in the financial performances of the Company
due to availability of lucrative investment opportunities and strong Stock Market trends. On the other
hand, Profit after tax also enhanced to Rs. 16.79 Lacs as against Rs. 5.44 Lacs in the previous financial
year. Your Company for the financial year 2016-17, intends to further augment the profits by investing
on the basis of research based reports, which will enable us to invest systematically in more lucrative
arenas.




BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY’S
AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:
The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company and is presently engaged in the business of Investing

and Financing. The Company has been granted certificate of registration as NBFC by the Reserve Bank
of India and the Registration No. is 05.00105.

In the multi-tier financial system of India, importance of NBFCs in the Indian financial system cannot
be neglected. The Company expects that with a stable and a reformed government at the center,
there will be positive growth and further rationalization of capital market, which will lead to more
investment, value creation, capitalization and thus the additional wealth for investors and see better
prospects in near future. Also, with the growing economy there will be more opportunities for
financing which will prove beneficial for our company. The Company expects better results in near
future in anticipation of the policy reforms combined with the dedication of the highly motivated team
with excellent understanding of the operations along with magnificent customer relation skills.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Directors draw attention of the members towards AOC - 1 of the financial statement wherein
disclosures relating to Associates of the Company are provided pursuant to section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

DIVIDEND:

In view of strengthening the financial position of the Company and to enhance the reserve base of the
Company yours Directors are not recommending any dividend during the financial year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section
124 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

ISSUES/ALLOTMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year the Company has not allotted any equity shares.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Form MGT-9 and is attached
to this Report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

As per the statutory requirement prescribed under section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934, the Company
was required to contribute 20% of its profit to RBI Reserve fund. In the view of the said provision, the
Company has duly transferred a sum of Rs. 3,50,000/- to the said reserve. Moreover, the Company has
also transferred an amount of Rs 2,00,000/- to General Reserve.




MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE ENDS OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred

between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company follows the principles of the effective corporate governance practices. As per the SEBI
circular CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 dated 15™ September, 2014 compliance with the provision of
clause 49 of Listing Agreement is not mandatory to our Company, since it’s paid up share Capital does
not exceeds the threshold limit of Rs. 10 crore and Net worth of Rs. 25 Crore. Moreover, the Company
is not required to address Reports on Corporate Governance, certificate/s pertains thereto and,
Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

Your Company’s Board, at present comprises of the following Five (5) Directors:

Name Designation

Ms. Shilpa Jhunjhunwala | Whole-time Director (KMP)

Mr. Pankaj Phushkania Non Executive Director

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal Independent Director

Ms. Akriti Jhunjhunwala Non Executive Director

Mr. Pradeep Gourisaria Independent Director

Mr. Pankaj Phuskania, Director retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

Further, our Company is regular in the payment of the Managerial Remuneration to Ms. Shilpa
Jhunjhunwala, Whole time Director — Rs. 90,000/- p.m.

Mr. Pradeep Gourisaria was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company u/s 149(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and consequently he shall hold the office of Director only upto the ensuring
Annual General Meeting subject to his regularization by the Board.

The Board expresses its deep condolence on the sad demise of Late Mr. Baboo Lal Swarnkar who

expired on 04" June, 2016, at an age of 72. The Board sincerely appreciates his valuable contributions

to the Company. Ms. Akriti Jhunjhunwala was appointed in his place due to casual vacancy so created.




NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under review seven meetings were held on the following dates:

7% April, 2015, 14 May, 2015, 23™ July, 2015, 14" August, 2015, 5" September, 2015, 5" October,
2015, 14™ November, 2015 and 13" February, 2016.

The intervening gaps between the Meetings were within the period prescribed under section 173(1)
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Name of Director Attendance at the Board Meetings held on Whether
attended

07.04.15 | 14.05.15 23.07.15 14.08.15 05.09.15 05.10.15 14.11.15 13.02.16 last AGM

Mr. Baboo Lal
Swarnkar

v v v v v Yes

Mr. Pankaj Phushkania Yes

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal Yes

Ms. Shilpa

Jhunjhunwala s

Mr. Pradeep
Gourisaria

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

Your Company is a Non Banking Financial Company, so the provisions of section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013, are not applicable. Further, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms or to any other parties.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Board has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy under section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014. This policy is formulated
to provide opportunity to all the employees to access in good faith, to the Audit Committee of the
Company in case they observe any unethical and improper practice or behaviour or wrongful conduct
in the Company. Further to prohibit managerial personnel from taking any adverse personnel action
against such employee.




COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There are currently four committees of the Board which are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are stipulated by the Board of Directors, in accordance
with the section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49(lIID) of the Listing Agreement and as
per statutory guidelines that interalia, include overseeing financial reporting processes, reviewing
Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual financial results, adequacy of internal control systems, internal audit
function, discussions with the auditors about the scope of audit including the observations of the
auditors and discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and also to investigate any
activity within its terms of reference and to seek any information it requires from any employees and
to secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, where considered
necessary.

The Audit Committee was reconstituted during the year and is presently working under Chairmanship
of Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal with Mr. Pradeep Gourisaria and Mr. Pankaj Phuskania as co-members. During
the year, the sub-committee met on five occasions viz. 14™ May, 2015, 14" August, 2015, 5%
September, 2015, 14" November, 2015 and 13" February, 2016.

The composition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2016 is hereunder:

Name of Director Category Attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings
held on

14.05.2015 | 14.08.2015 | 05.09.2015 | 14.11.2015 13.02.2016

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal Non - Executive
(Chairman) Independent
Director

Mr. Pankaj Phuskania | Non-Executive
Director

Late Mr. Baboo Lal | Non Executive
Swarnkar Director

Mr. Pradeep | Non - Executive
Gourisaria Independent

Director

2. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee was reconstituted during the year and the composition of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee as at March 31, 2016 along with details of the Members participation at the
Meetings of the Committee are as under:




Name of Director

Category

Attendance at the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee Meetings held on

14.05.2015

14.08.2015

14.11.2015

13.02.2016

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal

(Chairman)

Independent and

Executive Director

Non-

v

v

v

v

Mr.
Phuskania

Pankaj

Non-Executive Director

Late Mr. Baboo Lal

Swarnkar

Non Executive Director

Mr.
Gourisaria

Pradeep

Non - Executive Independent

Director

3. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members

participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Director

Category

Attendance at the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee Meetings held on

14.05.2015

14.08.2015

14.11.2015

13.02.2016

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal
(Chairman)

Independent  and

Executive Director

Non-

Mr.
Phuskania

Pankaj

Non-Executive Director

Late Mr. Baboo Lal

Swarnkar

Non Executive Director

Details of shares transfer/transmission approved by the Committee and Shareholders’/Investors’ grievances are

placed at the Board Meetings from time to time.

The Company has not received any Complaints during the year.




Details of Complaints received during the Year 2015-16

Nature of Complaints / Queries

No of Complaints / Queries
received

No of Complaints not solved to the
satisfaction of Shareholder

Transfer of Shares

Nil

Nil

Non-receipt of Annual Report

Nil

Nil

Pending Share Transfers

Nil

Nil

4. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a “Risk Management Committee” consisting of three

members, all the members of the Committee are Non Executive Directors.

The objectives and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprises:

Oversight of risk management performed by the executive management;

Reviewing the BRM policy and framework in line with local legal requirements and SEBI guidelines;

Reviewing risks and evaluate treatment including initiating mitigation actions and ownership as per a

pre-defined cycle;

Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation and reporting of risks.

The composition of the Risk Management Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members

participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member

Category

Attendance at the Risk Management
Committee meeting held on

Mr. Nidhish Kejriwal (Chairman)

Independent and Non -
Executive Director

Mr. Pankaj Phuskania

Non-Executive Director

Late Mr. Baboo Lal Swarnkar

Non Executive Director

14.08.2015

REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY:

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration

of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays

down criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members.




RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has proper mechanism and management policies for the business risk associated with
the Company. It has well diversified portfolio on various blue chip companies as evident from the
Investment details attached here unto in the notes to the financial statements.

Though there is insignificant risk applicable to the Company which can threaten the very existence of
the Company, still Company has proper backing for the same.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Company is abiding by the provisions referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to the particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the
Company with its related parties. However, during the financial year 2015-16, there is no materially
significant related party transaction made by the company with its Promoters, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons which have a potential conflict with interest of the company at
large.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE:

There are no significant and material orders passed by any regulatory Authority or courts or tribunals
that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operation.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out the annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of
the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance Committees. A structured

questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors,

covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board
and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and
governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution, independence of judgment safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority
shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Director was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Director who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial
Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.




INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Internal control system and actual performance is closely reviewed on quarterly and yearly basis.
The Company has prominent and eligible members in audit Committee to act and look after the
internal control measure and their adherence at regular interval. Its internal control system and
procedure are commensurate with the size of the operation and are adequate to ensure safeguarding
its resources against loss, unauthorized use or disposition and also to ensure that all transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rule, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.
However, your Company respects society value and make endeavor to contribute for the societal
cause as far as possible.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

ENVIORNMENT AND SAFETY:

The Company is conscious of the importance of clean & safe environment. Since your company is a
non-Banking financial company so the question of environment pollution does not arise.

However, the company ensures safety of all concerned, compliances environmental regulations and
prevention of natural resources.




As required by the sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Your Company is not required to formulate and implement a policy on prevention of sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace Committee with a mechanism for lodging complaints.

Nevertheless the Company has not received any such complaints during the year under review.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. SN Khetan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 325653E, having their
office at 129A, Block A, Ground Floor, Bangur Avenue, Kolkata 700 055, were appointed as a Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period 3 years at the 31t Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on 30.09.2014 subject to ratification of their re-appointment at every Annual General Meeting. The
Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if their appointment is
ratified, it would be in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

SECRETERAIL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company had duly appointed M/s A. M.
Bubna & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit report in Form MR-3 is annexed with this report and is its integral part.

As per the report, the Board could not appoint a qualified Company Secretary on whole time Basis.
This is so because although the Company has taken many initiatives to comply the provisions of the
Act but till date no suitable candidate turned up for the esteemed role.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS:

The observations of the secretarial auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the
opinion of the Directors, no further explanations are required in this regard.

There were no other qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets.

The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in

all areas of business.




Your Company is continuously committed to nurturing, enhancing, retaining and development of
talent on an ongoing basis through superior Learning & Organizational Development. A number of
programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on
the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. Your Company stresses
on lesser Employee Turnover and higher Employee Retention.

STATUTORY INFORMATION:

1. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE

The Company did not have any employee during the financial year, whose disclosures under Section
197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are required.

2. THE RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEE’S

The ratio of the remuneration paid to the Directors and to that of the median employee of the
Company is as under:

Remuneration paid to Ms. Shilpa Jhunjhunwala (Whole-time Director) - Rs. 90,000/- p.m.
Remuneration paid to the Median Employee -Rs. 11,000/- p.m.
The ratio between them is 8.18:1

3. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OuUTGO

As the Company does not own any manufacturing unit, the operations do not involves any
manufacturing activity and thus in terms of the provisions of Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013, the disclosures relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption, are not applicable.

Further there were no foreign exchange inflow or outgo during the period under review.

4. PUBLIC DEPOSIT

The Company has not accepted/renewed any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such no
amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

5. The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Clause 55 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges is not applicable to your Company for the Financial year ended 31%t March, 2016.




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to appreciate contributions made by the Company's shareholders,
business associates, Customers, Suppliers, Employees, Investors, Bankers and other stakeholders for
their respective services and patronage. The Directors are also extremely grateful to various agencies
of Central & State Government for their continued Support.

JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LTD
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata (Shilpa Jhunjhunwala)

Chairperson
Date: 05.09.2016 DIN: 06995535




ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE A
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.]

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L51109WB1983PLC035795
Registration Date 07/02/1983

Name of the Company JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LTD
Category/Sub-Category Of | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
The Company
Address of the Registered | 34A, METCALFE STREET, 3" FLOOR, KOLKATA — 700 013
office & contact details
Whether listed company YES

Name, Address & contact | MAHESWARI DATAMATICS LIMITED
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service company

Financial Services 64990 100%




. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ Applica
company Subsidiary/ ble
Associate section

Afford Tie-up Private Limited

U51109WB2005PTC105016 Associate 2(6)
34A, Metcalfe Street, 1st Floor,

Flat - 1C, Kolkata — 700 013
Alkan Fiscal Services Pvt. Ltd.

; U65910WB1990PTC048646 Associate
34A, Metcalfe Street, 3™ Floor,

Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013
B D J Chemicals Pvt. Ltd

34, Metcalfe Street, 3 Floor, U24299WB1981PTC033306 Associate

Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013

Crystal Towers Pvt. Ltd

; U45200WB2007PTC113385 Associate
34A, Metcalfe Street, 3™ Floor,

Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013
Eeshwar Fiscal Services Pvt. Ltd.

34A Metcalfe Street. 37 F U24119WB1990PTC048553 Associate
, Metcalfe Street, oor,

Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013

N. Marshall Hightech Engineers
Pvt. Ltd

U74210WB1993PTC060390 Associate
Barasat Sodepur Rd, Muragacha

Jugberia, Madhyamgram, 24
Pgs(N), West Bengal

Shreeji Merchants Pvt. Ltd

34A, Metcalfe Street, 3 Floor, U74900WB2009PTC135217 Associate

Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013

Vision Projects & Finvest Pvt.

Ltd
U27109WB1992PTC055316 Associate

34A, Metcalfe Street, 3™ Floor,
Flat 3F, Kolkata — 700 013




VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) Category-wise
Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
Shareholders | year [As on 31-March-2015] [As on 31-March-2016] Change

Demat Physical | Total % of | Demat Physical | Total % of | during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

Ia_|)UF|ndividuaI/ 214793 214793 214793 214793

b) Central
Govt.

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

217293 217293 217293 217293

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f)  Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total

217293 217293 217293 217293
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions




a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

197591

197591

197591

197591

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii)  Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies-D R

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

197591

260224

197591

260224

Total  Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

197591

260224

197591

260224

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

414884

477517

414884

477517




B) Share

holding of Promoter-

SN

Shareholder’s Name
the year

Shareholding at the beginning of

Shareholding at the end of the

year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the

company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the

company

shares

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered

to total
shares

% change
in
sharehold
ing during
the year

Kaisha Event
Management Pvt. Ltd

0.52

Nil

0.52

Nil

Alka Jhunjhunwala

9.98

Nil

9.98

Nil

Suresh Jhunjhunwala

7.33

Nil

7.33

Nil

Anuj Jhunjhunwala

6.77

Nil

6.77

Nil

Shilpa Jhunjhunwala

4.92

Nil

4.92

Nil

Pankaj Kumar
Phuskania

5.61

Nil

5.61

Nil

Manish
Phuskania

Kumar

4.32

Nil

4.32

Nil

Baboolal Swarnkar

1.17

Nil

1.17

Nil

Gita Devi Phuskania

0.84

Nil

0.84

Nil

Chandra Kala Danwar

3.72

Nil

3.72

Nil

Uma Danwar

0.31

Nil

0.31

Nil

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

There were no changes in Promoters Shareholding, during the reporting year.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Date
Change

of Shareholding at the

beginning

Cumulative
Shareholding during the

of the year

year

No. of shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of

shares

% of total
shares of
the

company

Murari Investment & Trading Co
Ltd

No Change

14.03

14.03

Vision Projects & Finvest Pvt. Ltd

No Change

11.55

11.55

Uttam Commercial Co Ltd

No Change

7.33

7.33

Alkan Fiscal Services Pvt. Ltd.

No Change

4.92

4.92




Manoj Kumar Baid

No Change

G K Investments Limited

No Change

Alok Kumar Jain

No Change

Ratni Devi Agarwal

No Change

Dilip Kumar Agarwal

No Change

Manisha Agarwal

No Change

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN

Shareholding of each Directors

and each Key Managerial

Personnel

Date of change

Shareholding at the

beginning
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding during
the

year

No. of

% of total
shares of
the
company

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

Shilpa Jhunjhunwla

No Change

4.92

4.92

Baboo Lal Swarnkar

No Change

1.17

1.17

Pankaj Phuskania

No Change

5.61

5.61

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.

The Company has no loans (secured & unsecured) and deposit Outstanding during the beginning or at the end of
the Financial year.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager & KMP

Total Amount

Ms. Shilpa Jhunjhunwala

Whole Time Director

Gross salary

10,80,000.00

10,80,000.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

Nil

Nil

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option




Sweat Equity Nil Nil

Commission as % of  profit Nil Nil
- others

Others, please specify Nil Nil

Total (A) 10,80,000 10,80,000.00

Ceiling as per the Act 42,00,000/-

Since Effective Capital of the Company is more than Rs. 5 crore but less than Rs. 100 Crore, the Limit of yearly
remuneration shall not exceed Rs. 42,00,000.00.

B. Remuneration to other directors
No remuneration has been paid to any other Director of the Company, during the year.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD

The Company appointed Mr. Amal Kumar Sen as Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 5" October , 2015 at
a monthly remuneration of Rs. 10,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Only).

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
There were no instances of any penalties/ punishment/ compounding of offences for the year ended 31%
March, 2016.

JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LTD
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata (Shilpa Jhunjhunwala)
Chairperson
Date: 05.09.2016 DIN: 06995535




ANNEXURE III

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2016

[PURSUANT TO SECTION 204(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE NO.9 OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014]

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED.
34A, Metcalfe Street,

Kolkata — 700013.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED {(hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has. during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31¢ March, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board —processes and compliance — mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Jayanti Commercial Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016
according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under;
ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under;
iii. = The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities And Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) viz.;

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee

*  Stock Purchase Scheme ) Guidelines, 1999;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [ Registrars te an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; .

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares ) Regulations,2009;
and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities LRegulaﬁons,lQQS;



I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
2. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Ltd. and the Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 ( from 15t December,2015 to 31st March, 2016)

During the period under review the company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:

1. Some of the Forms were filed belatedly under the Companies Act, 2013. However the necessary
additional filing fees as per the Act and the Rules were paid and none of the Forms were filed
beyond the period prescribed under section 403 of the Act.

2. During the period the Company has failed to appoint a Company Secretary.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent directors. The changes in the composition of the board of
directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on
Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Place: Kolkata 7 For A.M. BUBNA & ASSOCIATES
Date: 015 August, 2016 {Company Secretaries)

o 1§
Name of Company Secretary in practice: Ashish Bubna
FCS NO. 5148 C P No.: 3569

This report to be read with our letters of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.



To,
The Members

JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
34A, Metcalfe Street,

Kolkata — 700013.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

O

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation abhout the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations,
standard is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis. '

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Place: Kolkata For A.M. BUBNA & ASSOCIATES
Date: Ol1st Auugst, 2016 (Company Secretaries)

HAzuva (¢
Name of Company Secretary in practice: Ashish Blibna
FCS NO. 5148 C P No.: 3569
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
JAYANT] COMMERCIAL LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1. We have audited the dtcompanying standalone financial statements of JAYANTI COMMERCIAL
LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Shest as at 31" March 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant Fccounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated insection 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the ACt") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial staternsnts that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financizl
perfurmance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting. principles
generaliy accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the LCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting palicies;
maxing judgments and estimates that ‘are reascnable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effactively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of tha accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material rnisstatement, whether due to fraud or ¢rror,

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our respoensitility is to EXpress an opinion on these standalone financial statements basad on
our audit, We have taken into account tho provisions of the Act, the dtcounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there uader,

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10} of the Act. Thase Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
Plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.




An audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosuras in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk Bisessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view in arder to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the crcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adegquate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and opersting effectiveness of such cantrole: An sudit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates mads by Company’s Directors, as well as-evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for bur audit epinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

1.

In our opinion and to the best of dur informiation and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner su required and give & true-and fair view in canfarmity with the ccounting
principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March
2016, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report an other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

&

Az required by the Companies (Auditor's Repeort) Order, 2016 (“the Order”} issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure a statement on the matiers Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, Lo the
extent apgplicable,

As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that;

al We have sought and obtained all the information and cxplanations which to the hest of
our knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purposes of our audit,

bl In our opinion, proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it apgears from our examination uf thosse books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Fiow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the Sooks of account.

d} In our opinion, the aferesaid standzlone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014,




e} On the basis of written representations received from the directars as on 31 March,

fl

Bl

Cate
Place

4

2016, taken on record by the Board ot Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31" March, 2016, from being appointed as 3 directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the interns financial control over financisl reporting of
the Company and the aperating effectivensss of such controls, refer to Qur separate
Repart in Annexure tn Independent Auditors” Aeport on Internal financial control “Report
on Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting”, Our report expresses an
unmadified opinion an the adequacy and bperating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls ever financiz| reporting.

With respect to other matiers to oe included in the Auditor's Repart in arcordance with
Rule 11 of the Comparnigs {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best
of our information and according to the explanations Eiven to us:

l. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would irmpact its financial
position,

.  The Company dit nat have any long - term contracts including foresesable |osses
under the applicable [aw or accolnting standard,

ii. There were no amounts which required to he transferred tiy the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fremih,

For SN KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Aceountants
Hirm Hegistration No. - 325653E

_}\J'Ifi,&m}\ﬂu Felasban,

(NIRMALA KHETAN)
5" day of September'2016 Partner
Kolkata Membership Mo, 058885




SN KHETAN & ASSOCIATES 1294, Block ‘A", Grownd Floor

Chartered Accountants Bangur Avenue, Kolkala-700 055
i A0N8- 3270, (033] 2674-3529 (Fax)
61 38:300-83770, 98310-341 20
E-Mail : ksni@airtelmail.in

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 8 of Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31%
March, 2016, We report that:

(i} al] The Company has maintained proper rocords shawing full particulars, including
quantizative detalls and situation of the fited assets.

B}  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Carmpany has a regular
programme of physical verification of its Hxed assets by which fixed assets are verified
in a phased manner, In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were
verified by the management during the vear and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In.our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Comparny and the nature of its fixed
Assete

c]  According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our
examinaltion of the records of the Campany, 25 the Company owns no immovable
property hence, the provision of clawse [i}c) of paragraph 2 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i) Cxeept Land and WIP, the Coampany does nol hold any physical inventory hence, the
provisions of clause (ii} of paragraph 3 af the Grdar is not applicable to the Company,

(lii}. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, te compsnies, firms,
Limited Liabifity Partnerships or other pacties covered in the Register maintalned under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 Accordingly, the provisions of clause i) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable ta the Company,

fivl  Ingur gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given/made any loans, guaraniees, security and invesiments hence, the provision
of clause {iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order s not applicable to the Comparny.

{v) In‘our opinion and according 1o the informaticn and explanations given to us, Lhe Company
has not accepted any degosits from the public and accordingly, the provision of clause [v) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not apolicable to the Campany

{vi] Inour opinign and accorthing to the pformation and explapations given 1o us, Lhe
reguirernent for mamtenance of cost records pursean! to the Companies (Cost records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 specified by the Central Gowvernment of India urider section 148 [1) of
the Campanies Act, 2013 15 not applicable to the Company, Accordingly, the provision of
clause {vij of parapraph 2 of the Order is not apobcable to the Company,




[wii}

[wiii}

(ix)

(x}

{xi}

[ xii)

{ i)

[xiv)

a}  The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, fncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Custorns Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and ather statutory dues
dpplicable to it with the appropriate guthoritias during the year. There were no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues outstanding as
at 31% March, 2016 for a pertod of more than six months from the data they became
payable,

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues
of Income Tax or sales tay or service tax ur duty of customs or duty of excise or valua
added tax which have fot been deposited with the appropriate authoritiss an
account of any disputo.

In gur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institutions, banks
government or dues to debanture holdars,

In aur opinion and according to the information and gxplanations given to us, the Campany
did not raise any maonay by way of initial public offer or further public affer {including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provision of clause (ix) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Campany,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit, Accardingly, the provision of clayce (x] of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and hased on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Lompany has paid/provided for managerial remunération
inaccordance with the requisite approvals mandate by the provisions of seclion 197 read
with Schedule V ta the At

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
s nota nidhi company, Accordingly, the provision af clavse (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations Riven to us and based on our axamination of
the recards of the Company, transaction with the related parties are in comphliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act whara applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed In the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

According to the information ard explanations aiven to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment -or
private placement of shares or fully or parily convertible debentures during the year,
Hence, the provision of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 ef the Order s not applicable to the
Campany,




(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Com pany, the Company has not entered intg nan-cash transactions with
directars or persons connected with him, Accerdingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable,

{xvi} The Company is a Non — Banking Financial Company and is required to be registered under
section 45-1A4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, The Company has obtalned the
registration.

For SN KHETAN & ASS0CIATES
Chartered Sccountants
Firm Reglstration Ne, — 325653E

_"T\,r"t{ wasds, Hbadan.
[NIRMALA KHETAN)

Date  : 5™ dayof September'2016 Partner
Flace : Kolkara Membership No: 058895
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financal reporting of JAYANTI COMMERCIAL
LIMITED {"the Company”) as of March 31, 20016 in canjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the vear ended o that tate.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financigl Controls

The Company’s management is responzibis For eStabiishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
enthe intarnal control over financial repotting criteria establishod by the Company considering the essential
Lompaonents of intermal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audi of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reperting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal fnanel contrels that were aperating
effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of fig business, including adherence to company’s
paiicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuraey and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparatien of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is 1 express an epinton on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, Wa conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nete on Audir of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidanes Mote") snd the Slandards an Auditing,
issued by ICA) and deemad to be prescribed under secton 183010) of the Companing Art, 2013, to the extent
applicable 1o an audit of internal financial contrals, otk Appficable to an audit of Internal Financial Controly
and, both ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thase Standards snd the Guidances Nate
require we comply with ethical requirements and plan and verform the auditta ohiain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial contrals aver financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Cur audit involees performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy af the internal
financial controls system over financial feperting and their operating effectivensss, Qur audit of infernal
financial controls over financial reporting incleded obtaining an vrderstanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materizl weakness exints, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectivencss of internal controt based an the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditors judgment including the assessmony of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staternents, whether due to fraud ererror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for our
audit apinlon on the Company’s internal financizl contrals systom over finaneial reporting.
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Meaning of Internzl Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process designed to provide reaspnable
assurance regavding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financia.'.statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal
financial contral over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonsble psiurance that eransactions are recorded as
RECESEany to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally-acceptag Accounting
principles; and thar receipts and oxpenditures af the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (1) provide reasanable SSULANCE
regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the COmpany's
dssets that could have a material effect an the fimancial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Finarcial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limitarians of internal financial tontral over financial reporting, including the
passibility of colluslan or Improper management overrido of controis, materlal misstatements dus to ETFGr Or
fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subiject to the risk that the internal Tinancial contrgl over
financial reporting may become madequate becayse of changes in conditlons, or that the degree of
comgliance with the pallcies or procedures may detériorate

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in alf matarial respects, an adequate internal finzncial controls system over
financial reporting and such inteinal financial controls over financial repoiting were operating offectively as
at March 31, 2016, based dn the mternal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company
considering the essontial temponants af internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indfa,

For SN KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartored Accountants
Firm Begistration Mo, = 125653

Sibaadas e batais
(NIRMALA KHETARN)

Daté » EW day of September'2016 Partper
Place : Kolkats tembership No. 058885




IAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED

{r:iN:LEllUﬁWHIEBEPLﬂDES?HE}
Balance Sheet as at 31st March'2016

As perour report of cvel dare

Far SM KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 325653E

,}fm Jehatal
NIRMALA KHFTAN
{Partner)

M. Mo. - 58835

Place ! Kolkata
Dated: 5th Day of Septembar 2016
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Particulars Mota As ot As gt
Ma. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
bl (Rs.) (fs.} [Rs.) (Rs.)
. ECQUITY & LIABILITIES
A1} Shareholders’ Fund
{a) Share Capital 1 2,775,170.00. 4,775,170.00
(b} Reserves & Surplus 2 50,534.510.89 55,309,680.89 dB,ESS,?Ed.Zd 53,630,934.24
{2) Share Application Maoney pending aliotment - I -
(3) Non Current Liabilities
{2) Long Term Barrowlngs - ¥
{b) Deferred Tax Lighilities [Net) = =
[c) Other Long Term Liabilities - -
{ch Leng Term Provisions e Tl 1.2l . -
(4] Current Liabilities
la} Short Term Barrowings 2 834,308.00 -
(b} Other Current Liakilities 4 T37,028.65 227,172.43
{d) Short Term Provisians 5 244473.00 1,875,809.65 27,000.00 254,172.43
Total ___51,185,43054 53,885,106,67
il ASSETS VAT D E 3
[1) Mon Current Ssspts
{2} Fixed Assets
li} Tangibie Assers 6 4,484.00 4,484 .00
{B) Mon Current investments 7 38,118,280.343 39,201,029.409
fch Deferred Tax Assers (Net) ;] 25,966.00 31,728.00
() Leng Term Loans and Advances g 822.855.00 1,482,008.00
iz} Other Non Current Assets . 36,570,585.34 *__ 80,7159,249.49
(2) Current Assets
fa) Curront Investmicnts - -
{b) fnventorles = -
(<) Trade Receivables 10 2,174,905.:03 1,605,440.43
{d} Cashand Cash Equivalents 11 B616,882.12 TBY7.441.75
(8) Shart Term Loars and Advances 12 16.423,117.00 10,772.5975.00
{f] Other Current Assers - 20,214,905 20 w - . 13,185,857.18
Total ___57,185,390,54_  53,885,106.67
Significant Accounting Polities and h ; =
Moles on Flnanclal Statemeits T 15

For & on behalf of the Bogrd
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JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
{CIN:L51103WB1983PLC035795)
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March'2016

Particulars MNote As at As at
Mo, 31.03.20186 31.03.2015
{Rs.) [Rs.]

L Revenue from Qperations 13 1,382,937.45 2,008,765 85
I Other tncome 14 573,602.56 429,174.68
i Total Revenue 3,956,589.91 2,437,940.54
V. Expenses

Purchase of Traded Goods -

Change InInventory of Finished Goods - -

Employee Benefit Expenses 35 1,293,266.00 1,305,975.00

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 15 - §,740.00

Finance Cost 17 104,786.00- -

Cthar Expenses 18 574,572.26 548,536.30
v, Total Expenses 1,972,528.26 1,864,251.30
V. Profit befare exceptional and extracrdingry _

ftems and tax [iil ) 1,983,965.63 e 573,689.2¢
¥l Exceptional ltems -
VL Profit before extracrdinary iteens

andg tax {V-V1)  1,983,965.65 573,689.24
Vili. Extracrdinary ltems e L e
IX.  Profit before tay VIl - VIl | 1,983,965 65 I 573,689.24
X, TaxExpense

(1) Cureent Tax 300,000.00 320,000.00

{2} Deférred Tas 4, 762,00 1,211.00

(3} Earfer Year Tax 457.00 (1,429.00)
Al Profigf{toss) for the year i 1,67 8,746.65 543,907.24
Ml Earnlng per eguity sharp

(1) Basic 382 114

{2} Diluted 3.52 1.14
Significant Accounting Policies and
Motes on Financial Statements Lo 19

Asper our report of even-date
For SN KHETAN & ASSOCIATES For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants l
i it

Place : Kofkata
Dated: 5th Day of September' 2016

FRM: 3Z25653E
o
/

v itpasle. Fhulas.
MNIRMALA KHETAN
{Partner)
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IAYANTI COMMERCIAL LINITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21ST MARCH, 2016

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
NDTE s L 11!
SHARE CAPITAL:
[a} Authorised Capital
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach 500000000 5,000,000.00
(™Y, 500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each)
Total 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
T e e
(b lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Shares
4,727,517 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 8,773, 170.00 4,775,170.00
(P.Y. 4,727,517 Equity Shares of Rs. 10f-egach )
e B T,
Total 4,775,170.00 4,775,170.00
= —_—— = e —
ic] Reconcilistion of the shares No, of Amount Mo, of Amount
cutstanding at the beginning and Shares Shares
zt the end of the reporting pericd
At the beginning of the peringd 477,517 4,775,170.00 477.517 4,775,170.00
Issued during the period - : 5 -
Outstanding At the end of the period 477,517 4,775,170.00_ 477,517 4,775,170.00

{d)

()

Terms, Rights, preference and Restrictions attachad 1o Equity Shares

The Company has anly ane class of Equity Shares having a par Walur of Rs. 10/- éach. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Corr pany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled
Yo receive remaining gssets of the Cumpany, after distribution of all areterential amounts. The distribution will ba in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders

Details of sharchalders holding MNo. of % Halding MNo. of % Holding
more than 5% shares in the Shares Shares

Company

Murari Investment & Trading Co. Ltd, 67,000 12.03% 67,000 14.03%
Vision Projects and Sinvest Pet. Lid, 55,157 11.55% E5,457 11.55%
Aika JThanjhunwala 47,667 9.98% 47,667 9.598%
Uttam Commercial Company Lt 35.017 7.33% 35,017 7.33%
Suresh Jhuenjhuenwala 35,000 7.3%% 35,000 7.33%
Anuj Jhunjhunwala 32,333 E.77% 32.333 B.77%
Pankaj Kumar Phushkanig 26,500 5.61% 26,800 5.61%

As par records of the Company, Indluding its register of shareholders/members and other declarations recoived from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above stareholding represents both legat and beneficial ownerships of

thares, SRR
/ﬁ .';.-'-".'r'—-""."_'-__ \




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

Particulars Ag at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)
NOTE-"2"
RESERVES & SURPLUS
2] Capital Reserves
Balance as per last Financial Statermant 25,862 67%.00 25,462,675.00
Add: Addition during rhe year - -
Closing Balance Sub Total (g} __ 25,462,6/5.00 25,462,675.00
e = e

ib] General Reserve

Balance as perlastFinancial Hatement £,599,780.27
Add; Addition during the year | EDD le.'.lﬁ ag
Closing Balance Sub Tatal ) _ E 15‘9 78027 2?

lc} Reserves Ufs. 451C of RBI Act

Balance as per 135t Finansial Statemant 4,%10,000.00
Add: Addition during tha year " 350,000.00
Closing Balance Sub Total (¢} o BN 60,000.00

{d} Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of Prafit and Loss

Balance as per last Financial Statemant 12,483,308.97
Add: Profit/(Loss) Tor the year LETE,746.65
Less: Appropriations 550,000 Q0
Wet Surplus/{Deficit) in the Statement of AL Sub Total [d] 3 _13 612,055, ra
Reserve and Surplus Total farbroed) I 51:',534,5.10 B‘I
NOTE - "3
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:
{Unzecured)
Laan from Director E63,767.00
Loan frem Bedies Corporate 30,541.00
Total ___ 854,308.00_
MGTE o |Idu

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Liabilities 53, 71100
MTM on Open Derivatives Fositions 510,428.55
Cther Pavables 172,593.00
Total i ﬁ?,uzs.ﬁi
NOTE - "5 if¥

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

Pravision for |ncome Tax 194,473.00
Provision for Standard Assat 50,008.00

Total

3,799,780.27

200,000.00

5,559.780.27
i T P

4,800,000.00

110,000.00

4,510,000.00
A —— L

12,249,401,73

543,907.24

310, 000.00

12,483,308.97
eeeeE——mne—

48,555,764.24
L

41,249.00
29.771.43
156,152.00

227.172.43
—_— ..

27,000.00

27,000.00
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JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2016

Agat Asat
31.03.2016 31.03.201%
{Rs.) L (Hs.}
NOTE - "7"
MNON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS -
la] In Property
Office Space at Haute Street 14,684,228.00 14,604,228.00
Total () ~14,694,228.00 14,694,228.00
e
Face
Value  Quantity Amount Quartity Amount
(b} Fully Paid Up Equity Shares {Quoted),
Adani Parts and Saecial Econamic Ta; 104 120 49, 426.00 4 .
Aditya Birla Nuvo Lid 10 1491 1.549,855.00 Th5 1.001,141.0C
Ahmednapar Fargings b330 - “ 1 8100
Ambika Cotten Mills I 3,678 ERZ.666.T2 4 B7E B70.593.90
Andhra Sugar 10 181 1884148 - -
Apollo Tyres 1/ 1 63,52 1 6392
Bajaj Holdings & Investminet Lid: 10/- 500 296,442.28 1100 SI5T712 71
Balkrishna Indusirios (1g. 21 5 581.00 5 £81.00
Bharat Petroleum Corporation 10 341 258, TH4.00 31 258,764.00
Blnani Indistries iy 13,725 1.153,395,44 . -
Budge Budge fute Mills iy 302,160 446, 929.72 302180 4B6.929.72
CEAT Ltd, 10/- 1 735,83 1 136,83
Century Textils 104 1,787 1,024,257 19 1,668 A74 89060
Coal India Ltd 1 10 1463, 592,14 F02 ra0.218.11
Corporation Bank ey - - 14,330 T21,554.00
Credit Analysis & Sosaarch 10/ - - 565 474, 7HE 00
Electrosten| Castings Ld, i 10 301,52 10 301,62
Electrosten Steel Lid, 104 50,000 201,8959.00 . B
Engirears India Ltd, ey 3,594 TH3.510.00 3,994 TES.ET0.00
Falcon Tyres Lig, 51 1 180,77 1 180,77
Federal Bank Lid, 10¢ 7278 SIE.T30.00 2
Goodbless 104 20 4B,660.00 20 48, GE0.00
Goodyear India 114 0 1 248,69 1 249 50
Himadri Chemicals & Industries (1d. bR 10 545,38 =) han 52
Indian il Corporation Lid 104 - 1,500 547 236.00
1K Tire B industriag Ltd, FrE L5905 BE2.B29:77 5 16878
lumbo Bag 16/- i 3462 1 J482
The Karurr Wysya Bank Cid, 1 - - 2,508 422,419,206
Karuturi Global tid. b 68,914 TH5,572 62 68,911 TBS.522 62
KEC Internaticnal Lid 184 2328 335898532 -
Kotak Bank L1 10k 625 £41,825.49 13 455470.00
Ling Pen Plastic. 5 1,908 335.372.89 5
Mahindra & Mahindra L 242 304 578,04 - -
taharashtra Seamless Ltd, b - 1,560 527.720.00
Mangalam Cemient Ltd, 43S - . 4080 363,352,106
Mothersen Sunti System Lid 5. 7,750 B61,050.00 =
RARF Tyres Lid, a7 1 19100 1 779100
NOCHL Ltd, 10/- 3.004 108,068.97 3,001 106.068 67
Philips Carbon Black Led. 8 1 195,75 1 195.76
Orfental Bank of Commeree 1 . 4100 1,164 E31 00
Pipava Defence & OH.Eng 1y 2,500 162, %8700
=
‘{: " po: x\r_ h
{',l ORI fe
r-\\l‘ g f;:f /
\“’\-'sf.?r T




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR TH‘{ YEAR END'EDES_‘I' M#.R_I"H, 2{116

(e}

(e

(&)

RDB Rasayans

Reliamee Indiastries [

Sandesh

State Bank of Indiz

Skipper Lid

Tatainvest Corp. Led,

Tulsyan Nec Lid,
TV'S Srichakra Ltd,

ydus Weliness Lrd

Total [k]

gy
gy
8]
1=
1o/

gy
1i3f-
10/

1061

Fully Paid Up Equity Sharss [Unguoted).

Affurd Tie LU Put itd.
Afkan Fiscal Services P.Ltd.
BB Chemicals Put b,
BOY Oxides Pyt Lig,
Cnr:.ta] Towers Mot Lrd,
Eeshwar Fiscal Ser (P).Lig,
LG Chemicals Pyt id

N.Marshal Hitach Crpg (P Ltd.

Shreajl Merchants Pyl Lid.
Vision Proj &Fin.(p) L tcf {4}
Vision Prof &Tin (P).L1d.(B)

Debentures (Unquated)

Total{c)

CEM Shriram (ridustris Lid. Debs

EssarOil Led. - pare - a0

Total [d )

Investment in Mutual fu rigd
HOFC Liquid Fund - Grawh

Tatal (e ]

Grand Total {a+btcedratf)

10y
parS
L
104
104
0y
1/
0
10/
104

10 -

ars

G.260
2,300
Z,000

20,000
154,000
178,500

10,000
113,600
207,900
122,500
150,000
120,000

511,000

35,000

302
100

Naote: Market value of quoted Investments is s

As at HAsat
31.03.2010 31.03.2015

{Rs.} (Rs.)
7.58 1 759
367, 643,00 374 J87.643.00

619,00 - -
1.309,710.572 6,260 T80T, 710,72
05,234.90 2,300 H3,234 .00
258,241, 38 z.000 238,244 55
B2.85 1 8285
280,64 i 288 84
. 1,182 STE.090.00
_1%.186,960.04 14,111,709.45
S0,250.00 50000 B0 250,00
1,140,250.00 158,000 1,140,250.00
1,4356,300.00 L7850 1,436,300.00
500,008.00 10,008 500,000.00
561,375.00 111,000 56137500
957, 74500 200,600 957,745.00
1,7226313.00 127.500 L226,313.00
309.000.00 1501000 30900000
601,500.00 125300 401,500,600
1EQ,500.00 S{1.000 180,500,00
305,000.60 35,000 BOZ.000.00
8,219,233.00 8,219,233 00
1,359,008 303 1,359.00
A.500.00 100 &, 200
BTy 5.850.00_

= 2,170,000.:00

36,116,260,
o 36,1163

14,993,653.72

24

2,170,000.00

39,201,025.49

20,610,533.53




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

Particulars A at 7 5 As at'
3032016 31.03.2015
(Rs] (Rs.)
NOTE - "8"
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS |NET):
Fixed Assats: Impact of difference 26 96600 31,728.00
between  tax  depreciation and
depreciation charges for the financial
raporting
S |
Total 26,966.00 31,728.00
NOTE - "g"
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, comsidered goad)
Deposit {Assiel) 104,500.00 104,500.00
Advance Income Tax (Met) 457,855.00 617,108.00
Advances - iher Parties 26000000 P60,000.00
Total  &22,8%5.00 1,482,008.00
S - —— "

NOTE - "10"
TRADE RECEIVABLES:

Trade receivables outstanding for
@ period within & Months
Constdersd Gopds

3,174,905.08 1,605,440.43

Fotal

NOTE - "11"
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Balance with Rank
In Current Account
in Fixed Deposic with Kotak Bahindra 8ank
Cash In Hand (A5 certified by Managemernt)

_3,174,505.08

1,605,440.43
—-- " ———

184,730.42 BEQ.407.45
{80,000.00 60,000.00
42,152.30 47,038.30

Total

T e o

NOTE -"12"
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVAMNCES:

Aduanies : [Recoverable inocash or in
kind or for value to be received)

Advances - Parties
Loans
Bodies Corporgtes

Total

£16,883.17

ik

_ 787,84175
L — — ———— 7}

16,423,117.00 10,772,975.00

16,823,117.00

18,772,.975.00
—_——




IAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Farticulars As at

As at
31032016 31.03.2015
NS e e I | S (Rs.)
NOTE - " 13!!
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
Interest Income on
Loan {TDS C.Y. Rs. 105,527/ P¥. Rs, 1,33, 746/ 1,085,275.00 1,337,454.00
O Fixed Deposits 2,476.00 4.772.00
On .Tax Refund 153,874.00 -

et Gain on Equity/lndex Dorfvatives {536,318.23)
Met Galn on Sale of Investments 2,821,780.58
Service Chargos Received 25,000.00

Total _3,382,987.35
NOTE - “14" FRT TN i e
OTHER INCOME:

Frovision - Standard Aszels Weitlen Bank

Dividend 5PHG02.56
Total L 57160236
N{}T'E = 4I15|l
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EX PEMNSES:
Salary & Bongs 213,266.00
Director Bemunieration 1,050,000.00
Tatal D 1,393,266.00
MNOTE - "18"
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES:
Cepreciation
Tazal _______ AL TR
NOTE-"17"
FINANCE COST
Interest Paid 104,786.00
Total f __104,786.00
e

(546,982 54)
1,188,522 40
25.000.00

2,008,765.86
_:n.h:m:._—__n.'

5500700
423,674.68

1 429,174.68

e T e
——e e

235,575.00
1, 0B0,000.00

1,305,575.00

9, 74000

i 8,740.00

e e ——— = — 1]




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

Particulars As at As.at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
! I : b
MNOTE - 18
OTHER EXPENGES:
Audit Fees 17,250.00 17,100.00
Advertisement Expenses 8,015 00 13.489.00
Bank Charges a A77.53
Oemat & Registraf Charges 33.88%.07 36,540.93
Filing Faps 2,000,060 27.000,00
Legal Cansultancy & Cortificate Charpes 379,576.00 373,699,00
Eisting Fees 28, 090.00 11,797.80
Mizstellaneous Expenses 2,757,527 1,544.00
Frovision for Standard Assets 23,000.00 -
Rates & Taxes 4, 70000 4,400.00
Security Transaction Tax (Trading) 16,10%.00 15,100.00
Security Transaction Tax [Invest) 17,836.00 1.226.00
service Charges 26,310.00 19,100,00
Telephone Expernces 15,041.62 21.062.04

Tatal LA _574,572.26 54853630

L




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH'2015,

NOTE—-“19"

il

ti

{ii)

A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Methad of Accounting

The Financial statement of tha Campany have been prepared an historical cast basis and
are in accordance with accryal basis/consistency concept which compiies with the
mandatony accountingstandard issu_ed' by the Institure of Charterad Accountants of India.

Flxed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, Cost comprises the purchase
price.and ary attributable cost of Britging the sssat o its working condition for its intended
Lse,

Depreciation on the assets has not been provided as the Written down value of the asset is
the salvage value of 5% or less already depreciated in pleviaus years, Further carrying
Amount of the asset as on (41.04.2015 has bean considered as asset’s estimated/expected
useful value as prescribed in scheduls | of the Ci Mmpanies Act'2013.

Investment
Ungquoted and Quoted investments are valuad at cost,

Incoime from operatian

Income frem speration: ndudes trading in shares and sécurities and profit on Sale of
Investments and ather income as divident! inicame, other miscellancous incgme Blc:
Income has been recognised on accrual basis,

Further ner gain on “ommodity trading represents net offect of purchase and sale of
trades executed through com madity exchange like Multi Commiodity Cxchange of india
Lrd. [MCX),

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

Mo provision for grataity bas bren madein the atcounts as the same is accounted for on
cash basis.

Estimated armount of contract remaining to be executed on capital secount and not
provided for -. pIL -,

Contingent liabilities not provide far «- NIL «-.

Income/Expenditure in foreign GUPFEACY === NIl v,




LR

i

VI,

Xl

Maoe of the employess uf the Company is in receigt of fentitlad o remiuteration of
As.500000/- or more par manth ar Rs.LOD00CD/- or migre per annum as the case may b
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of 2 Mor-Banking Financial Compary, as required in terms of
Pardgraph 988 of Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential nerms (Reserye Hank)
Directions, 1998 is-atiacked.

Deferred Tax Assets as per.AS - 20 as an 317 March’2016 relited to Fiked Assers is Rs.
26966/- (P Y. 31,728/

Directors remuneration of #e .T.D,Eﬂ,!_:ll;r!],-’- (FUY R 10BO000/ ) fier the year has been paid
to Siilpa Jhunjhunwala being the while: time directer of the Com puiny,

Pravions year Hpures regredped, rearranged whorevior s noy essdry

The informistion as required 1o be furnished pursuant to'tho Senerat Inatructions to Pari |l &
Part Il of the Scheduia 1l 1o the Companias Act, 2013 have beer ghven W the extent
applicable.

Related Parties Transactions as required by Accounting Standard. 18 ~"Related Party
Eesclosures™ is givien as per anmoexare attached,




4. RELATED PARTY DIsCLosurEs

Reldtad Raryy Drsclosuires ax fegui ey

1 ENTERPRISE s widEnp THERE (5.4,
SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE, ASSOCIATES

2KEY MANAGERM ENT PERSONEL

Disclosure of tra nERLtidiy Batwenn the

—

Cornpary and related partie

.i|-r'r_|'g-s.r.E#9 red toin (1)

Avcounting Standared T8 "Bal ey Barey sy et Are given biefow:
Lal Affard e o PN e

Hal Sheeeii Mocchsnre e 11

{0} Ble Sy Ty T Diracpes
IRLNE Babay LarSiarih e

i s T ARSI,

TUwala whols
- D acipe

gk w g [ I e TS

Wi st

dlusof mutstindivg: balance ds0n 31,03 2006,

eE:_n-d ta ir_'i?_i__

ties retare :r-;;:rth'v_gr

Nature of Transaction P
I 0T8I RS | e | Zeis
g _.__________________ il

Interest Recoved an Loan LA 06D LA F I S02,060 G918, 1k
£if) Rermunerdtion Paid - 1050 0op T 080 non LOED M0 1,080,507
ik deterest pa HE5D 70,852 -
(i) L Loan Given 2500000 50500 FE5I0,000 450,000
vl Lasn taken ¥ 100,86 - 1.3890,000 -

 Balance as on 315t Mairch
fiY: Loan Gives BT T (AT e TAT1. AL 5,386,492 |
i} Loan Takan B 76D B&3 767 - i
Wi Other Sahilities bl Bty b LT A0 A4 ting

—_— —————— s PO —___._.—-—._,___‘




JAYANTI COMMERCIAL LIMITED
[CiN:L51109Wa1983PLC035795)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 2(40) & SECTION 2{85) OF COMPANIES ACT'2013

E Particulars _As3t31.03.2016 ___ Asat31.08.2015
. r Amount Amount Amount | Amount
145} {Rs,) LT (Fis.) __(Rs.)
[A] Cash Flow From Operating Activities ¥ D it
Mt Proﬁt,;{_t_ossl befare Tax and Extra-ordinary ftems 1,981, 96%.45 573,685,249
Adjustmentsfor
Cepraciation & amastisation expenses ' 0,740,080
Profit an sale of Assets . -
Dividand income 1573 602:58) (423,674,685
Profit/ koss on sale of Inwestmant iz.sz‘_zaisgr __{i W4,885.04) f_l,&gtl.szz.:m'j [1.602.457.08)

Operating Profit belore Werking Capital chanpges {Laid 9Ly a0

Adjustments for

C&sh Generated from Dpesations (7,544,471.92)

Tralie and Dther Recelviblos (6,555,601, 65) 993 528,57
Ir vermrlﬁ -
Trade and Other Payahies T213349.27 55,858,785
Current Year Tax [300,060.00) 130,600.00)
Previous year Tax 5215001 (61335814 3 Largco.

{1,078, 767.84)

Y30,B56,32
{67,912.52)

‘Net Cash from Operating Activitias (#503,45597)

[Bil cash_Fi_uw Erom Investing Activities

(57,911.52)

SalefiPurchase) of Invectments 3.089,749.15" 1,558,505.20}

Prafit/ Ioss on seleaf Investment 283128050 1,168,522.40

Sale of Fixed asset ]

Dividend received 571,602.56 A23 87408

Net Cash Used In Invasting Activities b,473,632.20 53,601.54
{C) Cash Flow From Financial Activities

Barrowings (Repaid) / Taken '853,308.00

lssrie of Capital (e

Mt Cash from Financing Activities _BY4dou00 -

Met inerezsef{Dacrease] in Cashand
‘Cash Equivalent (A+E+)

Dpe:ﬂng Cash & Cush Equivalents
Closing C:.sh & Cash Equivalants
Summary of Closing Cash Sulance

(17,558 .55}
TERAAT T
B15,882.12

.Cask & Cash Equivalent 615,88%.12
Less: Bank Ovardrafis =
Met Closing Cazh & Cash Equlvalent 615,863.12

o H

Motes &

[.] The above cash flow stalomon 1 b basn prpared under tha Indicoct Mothod as Lol b
Flow Statements issued by the 10aL

(i} Previous years ligures bave been re-arsanged) res Erouged wherevar necessany

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in gur repart of even date

Far & an behaif of the Baard

For SN KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accourtants
Firm Registration Mo. 325653

g
},/bmg.ﬂ_p, Klitau.
NIRMALA KHETAN
{Pariner}
Memberghip Mo 0t2ans
Place : Kolkata

L Eated; SthDay of Semecntior’ 2015

e

thnThi Alciunting Standard - 3 on Tashl

[44, 308 54)
431,751,349
TED L3175

757,481.75

TET,841.75
(e}
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET

fAs required in terms of Paragraph 988 of Mon Banking Financial Companies

Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank} Hirections, J9%8)

PARTICULARS

Liahilities side:

{1) Loans & advances availed by the MIOFCs
inclusive of interest accrued therson but
not paid :

{a} Debentures - Secured
s Unsecured (other than
faliing within the mea:ning
of pubhc Deposits]

it} Deferred Credits

ir) Term Loans

(d] inter-corporate loans and Derrowing

[e) Commergial Paper

(1) Public Deposits

{g) Other Laans

S {Rupees in lakhs)

(2} Break-up of {1){f) above [outstanding public
deposits inciusive of interest accrued there-
on but not paid}

{2} Inthe formof unsecured debenture.
(o) Inthie formool partly secured debeniures,
.6, debentores where there is o sharthnll

in the value af seeunty

{ €} ather public deposits

Assets side:

13} Break up of Loans and advances including
hills receivables [other than those included
in (4} below]

(a) Secured
{b) Unsecures

Amount Amount
cutstanding overdue
A4
Ammount
outstanding
16423

{4} Break-up of Leased Assets and stock en hire




and hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activitics

(i} Lease assets including lease rEntals e
sundry debilors -
{a) Financial Lease
(B Dperating Lease

(i} Stock an hire inchiding hire chirpes uuder
sundry debtors |
(2] Assets on hire
(b] Repossessed Assers

{iit] Hyphathecation loans COHNTING towards
EL/HP acsivities
(2] Loans where assets have been FEQosLessad
{b) Loans ather than (a) above

(3] Break-up of Investments ;
Current investments
1. Quoted |
{i) Shares : {a) Tgquity
t0i Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iR} Unjes of Mutusl Funds
{iv] Governmiont Securities
(v} Others
2. Unguoted ;
(i} Shares : (a) Eeuny
(k] Preference
(ii} Debentures and bongds
{iii) Units of Mutual Fands
{iv) Gavernment Securitias .
{v] Others B

Long Term [nvestments :
1. Quoted :
{1) Shares : (4} Eicjuaity [, ] 13|87
B Breterenie (Rs. )
(i) Debentures and bods
(it} Units of Mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities -

(v} Others
2. Unguoted ;
(il Shares - (a) Equiry a318
() Preference
(ii} Debentures and nonds G

{iit} Units of Mutual Funds
{iv] Government Securlties
iv} Others 185694




(1

Borrower group-wise classification of all feased

Amcunt net of provisions

assets, stock-on-hire and laans and advances Secured Unuecured Total
1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries
{b} Companies in the wanie group
(€] other related partiay 952 70.52
1. Other Lhan related pirtics 81.71 84.71
Total o het L ek 164.23
(7} Investor graup-wise classification of all investments Miarkot Valye/ Dook value|net
{current and long term) in shares and securities (hoth Break-up or of provisions)
quoted and ungquated): fair Value/may
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries
{t] Companies in the same group
(el other rolatod parties L5607 50
2| Other tharirelated farties e 18515
Total AU BN SRR 2142z
(8] Otherinformation

f1:| Grossnon P‘?l'fﬂffi'ling Kaints
{a] Related Pactios
(b} Other than related parties

(it} Net non-Ferforming Assets
la) Related Partios
{b} Other than related parties

(i} Assets acquired in saticfaction of duby
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